

# Frank H Brooks

1585 State Road WW  
Fulton, MO 65251-5110  
(573) 592-7988  
[alskdjf@gmail.com](mailto:alskdjf@gmail.com)

## Summary of Qualifications:

Developed group, public relation, and technical skills through numerous real world and academic experiences. Knowledge and experience in languages such as Java, JSP, Javascript, HTML, XHTML, XML, XSL, COBOL, JCL, and AFP. SQL Database experience in DB2. Utilized numerous integrated development environments including IBM WebSphere Studio Application Developer, IBM Rational Application Developer, Eclipse, Forte, Visual Studio, and IBM 390 mainframe.

## Education:

Bachelor of Science degree in Computer Science: Evangel University, Springfield, Missouri.  
July, 1998.

## Experience:

### **•Shelter Insurance Companies, Columbia, MO, June 1998 - Present**

#### **IS Analyst**

- Development of Enterprise level eCommerce application. Utilizing Java, Javascript, HTML, XHTML, XML, XSL, SQL, and JSP.
- Numerous team leadership responsibilities.
- Logical and syntactical troubleshooting.

### **•Amarillo Design Bureau, Inc., Amarillo, TX, January 2006 - Present**

#### **Play by Email Coordinator**

- Maintain and enhance PBEM website ([www.starfleetgames.com/pbemgames](http://www.starfleetgames.com/pbemgames))
- Develop PBEM system for *Federation Commander* game.
- Write PBEM articles in *Captain's Log* for *Star Fleet Battles* and *Federation Commander*.

## **•Frank's Webmastering, Fulton, MO, July 2005 - Present**

### **Webmaster**

- Initial website design
- Ongoing website maintenance
- Websites include:
  - Russ Automotive ([www.russautomotive.com](http://www.russautomotive.com)), January 2008 - Present
  - Brooks' Native Beauties ([www.bnbwildflowers.com](http://www.bnbwildflowers.com)), July 2007 - Present
  - New Beginnings Glass, May 2004 - May 2008

**References available upon request.**